

Maritim Catering



Palace Chapel

Built between 1551 and 1553, the Palace Chapel was the second sacral space for Protestant worship commissioned by Elector Moritz. As a domain for exceptional instrumentalists and their directors, the enviable reputation of the chapel as a significant musical centre soon developed way beyond Germany's borders. August the Strong's conversion to Catholicism saw the importance of the chapel decline and in 1737, the building was declared no longer sacred before being torn down to make way for administration offices. Between 1988 and 1989, the chapel's original floor plan was restored. The masterful reconstruction of the circular ribbed vaulting in the ceiling took place between 2010 and 2013. The result is a wonderful venue with an extraordinary ambiance that's ideal for events of all kinds.

Suitable events

- Receptions
- Gala gatherings and dinners
- Lectures
- Conferences
- Concerts
- Readings

Total capacity

300 people

Banquet/table seating

150 people

Standing receptions

300 people

Row seating

200 people

Distance from the hotel

1 km

Parking

Parking spaces on-site

